
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Duke Energy Corporation Docket Nos. 50-269,270.287 
Oconee 1, 2. and 3 License Nos. DPR-38,47.55 

During an NRC inspection conducted from November 16, to December 27, 1997, 
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the 
"General Statement of Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions," 
NUREG 1600, the violations are listed below: 

A. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B. Criterion XI, Test Control, requires that the test 
program shall include, as appropriate, operational tests during nuclear 
power plant operations.  

Nuclear System Directive 408, Testing, Revision 5, requires that the 
test coordinator shall be familiar with the assigned test procedure, the 
test instrumentation, system operation, and impacts the test may have on 
other systems, prior to performing the test.  

Contrary to the above, on December 1, 1997, during the performance of 
Procedures PT/1/A/0202/012, Engineered Safeguards Channels 1 and 2 
Functional Test, Revision 5, and PT/0/A/0610/017, Operability Test of 
4160 Volt Breakers, Revision 10, test personnel were not aware of the 
impacts of the tests and caused the Keowee Hydro-Electric Plant, Unit 1, 
to be inadvertently backfed through the underground tie line. This 
resulted in Keowee Unit 1 going into emergency lockout condition and 
therefore unavailable to support operation of the Oconee Nuclear 
Station.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

B. Technical Specification 6.4.1.a requires that the station shall be 
operated and maintained in accordance with approved procedures and that 
written procedures with appropriate checkoff lists and instructions 
shall be provided for normal startup, operation, and shutdown of the 
complete facility and of all systems and components involving nuclear 
safety of the facility.  

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to operate and maintain the 
station with written procedures having appropriate instructions, as 
evidenced by the following examples: 

1. Instructions were not provided in Procedure OP/1/A/1102/10, 
Controlling Procedure for Shutdown, Revision 135, to ensure Unit 1 
valve 1HP-241 was open, resulting in high pressure injection 
nozzle warming flow operating outside the required band on 
December 21, 1997.  

2. Instructions were not provided in Procedure OP/1/A/1104/01, Core 
Flooding Systems, Revision 38, to ensure valve 1LP-96 was closed, 
resulting in 700 gallons of water being unexpectedly transferred 
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from the Unit 1 reactor coolant system to its letdown storage tank 
on November 29,. 1997.  

3. On December 1, 1997. Procedure OP/1/A/1102/01, Controlling 
Procedure for Unit Startup, Revision 216, directed the Unit 1 low 
pressure injection system be placed in a mode of operation that 
resulted in loss of the makeup path from the bleed holdup tanks to 
the low pressure injection system.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

C. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion III, Design Control, requires that 
design changes, including field changes, shall be subject to design 
control measures commensurate with those applied to the original design 
and be approved by the organization that performed the original design 
unless the applicant designates another responsible organization.  

Nuclear System Directive 301. Nuclear Station Modifications, Revision 
12, Section 301.1.1, indicates that it applies to all structures, 
systems, and components located within the nuclear facility. Section 
301.2 further indicates that changes to these structures, systems, and 
components are considered modifications and require implementation 
packages.  

Contrary to the above, the licensee made changes to structures, systems, 
and components on Unit 1 without following the modifications process 
specified in Nuclear System Directive 301, as evidenced by the following 
examples: 

1. On September 26, 1997, a wrong size lug and a non-environmentally 
qualified butt splice were found on valve 1LPSW-15; however, no 
implementation package existed for these modifications.  

2. On October 23, 1997, two different sized bolts were found on a 
permanent piping flange associated with reactor coolant pump 1B2; 
owever, no imp ementation package existed for this modification.  

3. On November 16, 1997, a piece of stainless steel tubing was found 
connected between a vent and a drain valve on the high pressure 
injection line; however, no implementation package existed for 
this modification.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

D. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion III, Design Control, requires that 
measures shall be established to assure that applicable regulatory 
requirements and design bases are correctly translated into 
specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions.  

Contrary to the above, on November 25, 1997. the licensee failed to 
correctly translate net positive suction head design bases for the Unit
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-1 reactor coolant pumps into procedures. Specifically, the Unit 1 heat 
up and cooldown curves contained in Procedure OP/0/A/1108/01, Curves and 
General Information Procedure, Revision 28, were found to be inaccurate 
for reactor coolant pump net positive suction head requirements.  

This-is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

E. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XI, Test Control, requires that test 
results shall be documented and evaluated to assure that test 
requirements have been satisfied.  

Duke Power Company Topical Report, Quality Assurance Program, which 
implements 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Section 17.3.2.8, states that "In the 
event that test results do not meet test acceptance criteria, a review 
of the test, test procedure and/or test results is conducted to 
determine the cause, required corrective action, and retest as 
necessary.  

Nuclear System Directive 203, Operability, Revision 8, Appendix A, 
requires that equipment important to safety found out of tolerance shall 
be expeditiously evaluated for the consequences of the out-of-tolerance 
condition.  

Contrary to the above, on August 18, 1997, the licensee failed to 
evaluate out-of-tolerance as-found data from the calibration of three 
safety-related relays. Specifically, the licensee did not evaluate the 
out-of-tolerance as-found data for three degraded grid undervoltage 
relays following calibration with a revised procedure.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

F. 10 CFR 20.1101(a) states that each licensee shall develop, document, and 
implement a radiation protection program commensurate with the scope and 
extent of licensed activities and sufficient to ensure compliance with 
the provisions of this part.  

The System Radiation Protection Manual, which implements 10 CFR 
20.1101(a), states, "Body surfaces shall be monitored prior to leaving 
the Radiation Control Area or Radiation Control Zone." Procedure 111-8, 
Personnel Contamination Monitoring, Revision 6, requires all personnel 
to monitor themselves when exiting contaminated areas and exiting the 
station radiation control area to prevent the spread of contamination.  

Contrary to the above, on December 8. 1997, an individual was observed 
by the inspectors exiting the station radiation control area without 
completing monitoring for contamination.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duke Energy Corporation, is hereby 
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear 
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Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555, 
with a copy to the Regional Administrator. Region II, and a copy to the NRC 
Resident inspector, Oconee Nuclear Station, within 30 days of the date of the 
letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be 
clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice-of Violation" and should include for 
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis 
for disputing the violation: (2) the corrective steps that will be taken and 
the results achieved; (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to-avoid 
further violations; and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.  
Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if 
the correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate 
reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an Order or a 
Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not be 
modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper 
should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given 
to extending the response time.  

If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your 
response to the Director. Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001.  

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to 
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, 
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without Oredaction. If personal privacy or proprietary information is necessary to 
provide an acceptable response, then please provide a bracketed copy of your 
response that identifies the information that should be protected and a 
redacted copy of your response that deletes such information. If you request 
withholding of such material, you must specifically identify.the portions of 
your response that you seek to have withheld and provide in detail the bases 
for your claim of withholding (e.g., explain why the disclosure of information 
will create an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy or provide the 
information required by 10 CFR 2.790(b) to support a request for withholding 
confidential commercial or financial information). If safeguards information 
is necessary to provide an acceptable response, please provide the level of 
protection described in 10 CFR 13.21.  

Dated at Atlanta. Georgia 
this 26th day of January 1998 
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